ROCKHURST COLLEGE

ROCKHURST ROAD AND TROOST AVENUE
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI

November 21

F.C. Allen
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Mr. Allen,

With regard to your letter of November 16, 1

think that one band at each game will be sufficient., lf the
Argentine band plays on December S5th date, I will ask for the
Roeckhurst band on the December llth date. 5%

I will cooperate with Mr. Lower in every way possible,

As to the Officials, no doubt you would prefer Kansas
Officials, I suggest Ed Ellis. I belleve there will be no dif-

ficulty in agreement in this matter.

Sincerely yours,

O, FCAeeh %, 5 o



